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To:

Cc

From: )

Sent: Mon 9/14/2020 7:14:42 PM

Subject: FW: signed sealed delivered

Received: Mon 9/14/2020 7:14:43 PM

a
3 meld zich nu voor het grote contract. Is het een idee dat ik voorstel dat wij een eerste voorzet doen

op basis van contract wat we hebben liggen (Eurofins) en dat jij dat laat aanpassen aan de mou met synlab?
Let me know, wij komen nu even om mn hardcore beleidswerk en we moeten synlab nu “aan” gaan zetten. Kunjij dat

leveren?

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Datum: maandag 14 sep. 2020 9:05 PM

Onderwerp: Re: signed sealed delivered

Dear EARLE

I hope you enjoyed a relaxing weekend,
We had the first touch point today w/ LCDK (and several follow-ups w/ the Coron-IT Team, as well as w/ RIVM) to

continue progressing towards our mutual objective.
Could you pls advise how we can best proceed re long form contract drafting?
As I believe I had mentioned, we are ready to commit and prepare a first draft based upon the MoU? Is this the nght

approach from your standpoint?
Thanks mn advance,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

CEO SYNLAB Belgique

SYNLAB Belgium SRL
Avenue Alexander Fleming3
BE-6220 Heppignies

Mob. : +32

E-mail : )synlab.com

Web : www.synlab.be

On 11 Sep 2020, at 15:36, EEE sy nlab com wrote:

Pls find attached the countersigned MoU. Thank you for the cooperation so far.

| will get in touch w/ LCDK to accelerate preparations as we still have a number of open points on their side.

Thank

a
and have a nice weekend too,

5.1.2e

CEO SYNLAB Belgique

SYNLAB Belgium SRL

Avenue Alexander Fleming 3



551777

BE-6220 Heppignies

Mob. : + 32

E-mail : synlab.com

Web : www.synlab.be

From:[INCE CEE  invwvs.ni>
Sent: 11 September 2020 13:38

@minvws.ni>;IER
@minvws.nl>

Subject: signed sealed delivered

on behalf of [JIEXEZNE 1 hereby send you the signed MoU. This MoU is a firm base on the contract we will

make the next two weeks.

We have high expectations on the test capacity Synlab will deliver the forthcoming months.

Let's discuss the process and the involved people next Monday.
Please return the signed MoU to us as soon as possible.

Regards and a nice weekend for you and the team.

Regards,

Telefoon: 0|

<MoU SYNLAB - executed 200911 .pdf>


